

# Charles Samuel Joelson Papers

## A Finding Aid to the Collection in the Library of Congress

Prepared by Manuscript Division Staff



**Manuscript Division, Library of Congress**

Washington, D.C.

**2012**

Contact information: <http://hdl.loc.gov/loc/mss/mss.contact>

**Finding aid encoded by Library of Congress Manuscript Division, 2013**

Finding aid URL: <http://hdl.loc.gov/loc/mss/eadmss.ms013119>

## Collection Summary

**Title:** Charles Samuel Joelson Papers Papers

**Span Dates:** 1944-1969

**Bulk Dates:** (bulk 1961-1969)

**ID No.:** MSS26302

**Creator:** Joelson, Charles Samuel, 1916-1999

**Extent:** 17,000 items ; 45 containers ; 18 linear feet

**Language:** Collection material in English

**Repository:** Manuscript Division, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

**Abstract:** U.S. representative from New Jersey, lawyer, and judge in the Superior Court of New Jersey. Correspondence, speeches, legislative files, project files, press releases, and other papers relating mainly to Joelson's service as U.S. representative from New Jersey.

## Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### People

Joelson, Charles Samuel, 1916-1999.

### Organizations

United States. Congress. House.

### Places

United States--Politics and government--1961-1963.

United States--Politics and government--1963-1969.

### Occupations

Jurists.

Lawyers.

Representatives, U.S. Congress--New Jersey.

## Administrative Information

### Provenance

The papers of Charles Samuel Joelson, U.S. representative from New Jersey, lawyer, and judge in the Superior Court of New Jersey, were deposited in the Library of Congress by Joelson in 1969.

### Processing History

The Charles Samuel Joelson Papers were processed in 1969. The finding aid was revised in 2012.

### Transfers

Items have been transferred from the Manuscript Division to other custodial divisions of the Library. Motion picture films and television and radio recordings have been transferred to the Motion Picture, Broadcasting, and Recorded Sound Division. Photographs, negatives, and slides have been transferred to the Prints and Photographs Division. All transfers are identified in these divisions as part of the Charles Samuels Joelson Papers.

### Copyright Status

The status of copyright in the unpublished writings of Charles Samuel Joelson is governed by the Copyright Law of the United States (Title 17, U.S.C.).

## Access and Restrictions

The papers of Charles Samuel Joelson are open to research. Researchers are advised to contact the Manuscript Reading Room prior to visiting. Many collections are stored off-site and advance notice is needed to retrieve these items for research use.

## Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: Container number, Charles Samuel Joelson Papers, Manuscript Division, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

## Biographical Note

<i>Date</i>	<i>Event</i>
1916, Jan. 27	Born, Paterson, N.J.
1937	B.A., Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y.
1939	B.A. in law, Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y.
1940	Admitted to bar
1942	Enlisted in navy; served in Far Eastern Branch, Office of Naval Intelligence
1949-1952	Member, Paterson, N.J., city counsel
1954-1956	Deputy attorney general, New Jersey criminal investigation division
1958-1960	Director, New Jersey criminal investigation division
1961-1969	U.S. representative from New Jersey
1969-1984	Judge, Superior Court of New Jersey
1999, Aug. 17	Died, Freehold Township, N.J.

## Scope and Content Note

The papers of Charles Samuel Joelson (1916-1999) span the years 1944-1969, with the bulk of the material concentrated in the period 1961-1969 during Joelson's service in the House of Representatives from New Jersey's eighth district. The collection consists mainly of constituent correspondence, files relating to bills introduced by Joelson, special projects, including some from his naval career, and speeches and press releases for his Washington, D.C., years.

The collection is organized into four series: [Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail](#); [Legislative Files](#); [Special Projects](#); and [Speeches, Writings, and Press Material](#).

## Arrangement of the Papers

The collection is arranged in four series:

- [Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969](#)
- [Legislative Files, 1961-1969](#)
- [Special Projects, 1944-1969](#)

- Speeches, Writings, and Press Material, 1961-1969

## Description of Series

<i>Container</i>	<i>Series</i>
BOX 1-35	<p><b><u>Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969</u></b></p> <p>Letters sent and received with attached and related matter. Arranged by year and therein alphabetically by subject or type of file within congressional correspondence and legislative mail categories.</p>
BOX 36-40	<p><b><u>Legislative Files, 1961-1969</u></b></p> <p>Material relating to bills introduced by Joelson. Arranged by congress.</p>
BOX 41-43	<p><b><u>Special Projects, 1944-1969</u></b></p> <p>Correspondence and related material concerning special projects mostly concerning legislative issues, but also pertaining to personal matters preceding Joelson's congressional service, including his naval service. Arranged by topic.</p>
BOX 44-45	<p><b><u>Speeches, Writings, and Press Material, 1961-1969</u></b></p> <p>Speeches and writings, including press material and news releases. Arranged by type of presentation.</p>

# Container List

<i>Container</i>	<i>Contents</i>
BOX 1-35	<b>Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969</b> Letters sent and received with attached and related matter. Arranged by year and therein alphabetically by subject or type of file within congressional correspondence and legislative mail categories.
BOX 1	1962, congressional correspondence Agriculture Amusing letters (later filed as “crack pots”) Ballots Civil rights Foreign affairs General, A-G (H-Z missing) Parochial Aid Anti Pro
BOX 2	Railroads Resolutions Small business Social security Quality stabilization bill Taxes
BOX 3	1963, congressional correspondence Armed forces Civil rights Claims Congratulations to <i>Congressional Record</i> Customs, 1963-1964 Discharge petition Employment General (3 folders)
BOX 4	Health and welfare Housing Interstate and foreign commerce Invitations accepted
BOX 5	Labor Loans Pages Passports Peace Corps

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

### *Container*

### *Contents*

---

	Personal
	Politics
	Public works
	Postal
	Press
<b>BOX 6</b>	Radio and television
	Rayburn Building
	Recommendations
	Requests, miscellaneous
	Small business
	1964
	Agriculture
	Congressional
	Legislative
	Appropriations
	Civil rights
	Civil service
	Crack pots
	Customs
	Education
<b>BOX 7</b>	Foreign affairs
	General
	Imports and exports
	Labor
	Medical care
<b>BOX 8</b>	1964, congressional correspondence
	Prayers
	Social security
	Quality stabilization
	Un-American activities
<b>BOX 9</b>	Veterans
	Taxes
	1965
	Congressional correspondence
	Agriculture
	Appropriations Committee
	Civil rights
	Claims
	Condolences
	Crack pots
	Education
	Employment
<b>BOX 10</b>	Foreign affairs
	General
	(3 folders)
	General legislation

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

<i>Container</i>	<i>Contents</i>
BOX 11	Health and welfare Highways Housing Imports and exports Invitations accepted
BOX 12	Ku Klux Klan Labor Congressional mail Legislative mail Recommendations Legislative mail Agriculture Appropriations Armed forces
BOX 13	Civil service Education Firearms Foreign affairs General Immigration Labor Medical care
BOX 14	Postal Prayer Small business Social security Taxes Veterans
	1966 Congressional correspondence Agriculture Appropriations Civil rights Claims Commerce
BOX 15	Crackpots Education Federal Communications Commission Foreign Affairs (2 folders) General A-N (2 folders)
BOX 16	O-Z Health and welfare (2 folders) Housing

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

### *Container*

### *Contents*

---

	Imports and exports
	Invitations accepted
	Labor
BOX 17	Peace Corps
	Personal
	Politics
	Postal
	Recommendations (2 folders)
	Request miscellaneous
BOX 18	Small business
	Social security
	Taxes
	Transportation
	Thanks from others
BOX 19	Unemployment
	Urban renewal
	Veterans
	Legislative mail
	Agriculture
	Appropriations
	Armed forces
	Civil rights
	Civil service
	Education
	Foreign affairs
	General
BOX 20	Health and welfare
	Highways
	Housing
	Immigration
	Labor
	Postal
	Medical care
	Small business
	Social security
	Taxes
	Veterans
BOX 21	1967
	Congressional correspondence
	Agriculture
	Appropriations
	Armed services
	Civil rights
	Commerce
	Condolences

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

### Container

### Contents

---

	<i>Congressional Record</i>
	Federal Communications Commission
	Foreign affairs
	General
	A-N
<b>BOX 22</b>	O-Z
	Health and welfare
	Highways
	Interior
	Labor
	Office of Economic Opportunity
	Political
	Postal, Adam Clayton Powell
	Personal
<b>BOX 23</b>	Public works
	Radio and television
	Recommendations
	Request miscellaneous
	Small business
	Social security
	Surplus equipment
<b>BOX 24</b>	Taxes
	Thanks from others
	(2 folders)
	To others
	Transportation
	Unemployment
	Urban renewal
	Veterans
	Vietnam
<b>BOX 25</b>	Legislative Mail
	Agriculture
	Animals
	Appropriations
	Armed forces
	Education
	Foreign affairs
	General
	(2 folders)
<b>BOX 26</b>	Health and welfare
	Housing
	Labor
	Medical care
	Postal
	Social security
	Veterans

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

### Container

### Contents

---

BOX 27	1968 Congressional correspondence Agriculture Appropriations Armed services Civil rights Commerce Complaints Condolences Congratulations on re-election <i>Congressional Record</i> Customs Department of Justice Education Federal Communications Commission
BOX 28	Fire arms (2 folders) Flood control Foreign affairs
BOX 29	General (3 folders) Gun control Imports and exports Interior Interstate Commerce Commission
BOX 30	Invitations accepted Labor Loans Pages Appointments for interviews General Personal Politics Poverty
BOX 31	Press (2 folders) Office of Economic Opportunity Recommendations (2 folders) Requests, miscellaneous Taxes Thanks to and from others
BOX 32	Transportation Veterans Vietnam Appropriations Armed services

## Congressional Correspondence and Legislative Mail, 1962-1969

### *Container*

### *Contents*

---

	Civil rights
	Education
	Foreign affairs
	General
<b>BOX 33</b>	Health and welfare
	Housing
	Immigration
	Labor
	Medical care
	Postal
	Small business
	Social security
	Taxes
	(2 folders)
	Transportation
	Veterans
	1969, congressional correspondence
	Civil rights
	Civil service
	Education
<b>BOX 34</b>	Foreign affairs
	Form letters
	General
	(2 folders)
	Health and welfare
	Highways
	Housing
	Labor
	Postal
<b>BOX 35</b>	Social security
	Taxes
	Veterans
	Visitors
<b>BOX 36-40</b>	<b>Legislative Files, 1961-1969</b>
	Material relating to bills introduced by Joelson.
	Arranged by congress.
<b>BOX 36</b>	87th Congress
	88th Congress
	89th Congress to H.R. 5042
<b>BOX 37</b>	89th Congress, H.R. 5534-H.R. 13760
<b>BOX 38</b>	89th Congress, H.R. 14046-H.R. 16521
	90th Congress Bills, 1st Session H.R. 2552-3964
<b>BOX 39</b>	90th Congress, H.R. 3965-14246
<b>BOX 40</b>	90th Congress, H.R. 14349-14582
	H. Con. Res. 1st and 2nd Sessions

## Legislative Files, 1961-1969

### Container

### Contents

---

H. J. Res. 1st and 2nd Sessions

BOX 41-43

#### **Special Projects, 1944-1969**

Correspondence and related material concerning special projects mostly concerning legislative issues, but also pertaining to personal matters preceding Joelson's congressional service, including his naval service.

Arranged by topic.

BOX 41

Form letters, 1962

Joelson amendment to Health, Education and Welfare appropriations, 1969

Middle East, 1966

H.R. 12391, 1967

Civil rights, 1962

Letters from senators

Educational television license fees, 1967

H.R. 10056, 1962

BOX 42

Camp Midvale, 1966

Passaic County court house, 1963

Iwo Jima, 1966

Nike site, 1957-1966

War with the army, 1963

Form letters, 1963-1967

Politics, 1966-1967

Minutemen file, 1964-1967

Library of Congress reports, 1961-1969

NcMahon case, 1961-1967

Magor Car Export Corp., 1961-1962

BOX 43

Heliport project, 1962

Passaic River Bridge, 1962

Holman case, 1962

Paterson-Passaic-Clifton redevelopment case, 1961-1962

Plane crash, 1961-1963

General, Peter Korenda, 1957-1959

H.R. 1642

Dr. R. Jehl, armed forces 1961

Bowers, Albert, case, 1961

Homey, Albert, case, 1944-1958

Kozeradsky case, 1961-1964

Greetings, Inc.

Joliet, Ill., 1965-1966

BOX 44-45

#### **Speeches, Writings, and Press Material, 1961-1969**

Speeches and writings, including press material and news releases.

Arranged by type of presentation.

BOX 44

“On the Care and Containment of Dragons and Wizards”

“The Choice We Face”

## Speeches, Writings, and Press Material, 1961-1969

### *Container*

### *Contents*

---

	“Dear Constituents”
	“Federal Spending-America’s Investment in Freedom”
	“Government Intervention, for Me Only”
	“The House Appropriations Committee, Democracy’s Undemocratic Purser”
	“Letter to a Vietnik”
	“The Mood of a Congressman, Summer 1963”
	“U.S. Labor and the U.S. Congress”
<b>BOX 45</b>	Article for Katzner
	Press releases, 1961-1969
	Press, 1965-1969
	News releases
	1961
	1963
	1964-1968
	1969